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From: Laura Tschabold
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 12:55 PM
To: Mary Starrett; Rick Olson; Stan Primozich
Cc: Ken Huffer; Carolina Rook; Keri Hinton
Subject: Budget Committee Vacancy
Attachments: 20180117115357637.pdf; Denny Elmer Budget Committee Info

Commissioners, as you know, there is a need to fill the Budget Committee vacancy left by Shelley Halleman’s term
ending. We have received one application to date (attached). | am moving the issue of filling this vacancy forward for
your discussion during next Tuesday’s Informal Work Session.

Carolina, please place this item on the agenda for next Tuesday’s meeting under Non-consent Agenda ltems —
“Discussion of filling the Yamhill County Budget Committee position vacancy.”

Thanks, Laura

Laura Tschabold, mra

County Administrator

Yamhill County

434 NE Evans Street

McMinnville, OR 97128

W: 503.434.7501 F: 503.434.7553
tschabol@co.yamhill.or.us

Yamhill County

=) OREGON
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¥AEEXCONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****

This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the recipients named
above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by anyone other than the intended
recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received the electronic mail in error, please
immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7501.



Carolina Rook

;

From: Mary Starrett

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 11:25 AM
To: Laura Tschabold

Subject: Denny Elmer Budget Committee Info

Denny Elmer Business Info

-Craftmark and Reclaimed Timber Products: owned since 1999, it’s a reclaimed lumber business.
-Union Block Coffee: owned since 2011, coffee shop on third street.

-The Oak Bar: owned since 2016, bar downtown.

-The Douglas Building: owned since 2008, commercial space as well as lodging units upstairs.

-Silverbrook RV Park: owned since 2016, located in Washington.
-various other rental properties and developments.

Thanks.
Mary Starrett

Yambhill County Commissioner
Phone: 503.434.7501

Accepted by Yamhill County

Board of Commissioners on
2-1-1B
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